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Mr. Mike Wiliiams RE: Ramsey #25-2 State Well.
0il Conservation Division N.M, {(-101 Form. Playas, N.M.

P.0.Box Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico. 88210

Dear Mr. Wiliiams:

| am pleasec¢ to know that Ramsey 725-1 well hac¢ heen approved and bonrd
dismissed from that well, so it car be moved tc cover the Ramsey #25-2
Vell.

As | advised you today on our telephone convercation, the drilling rig
will arrive at the well site June 29th and wil® =tart drilling the Surface
Casing hole that night or Saturday June 30th. :f all goes okay, we hope

to cement 600 feet surface casing Sunday July ist. Casing is 8-5/8! Zh#
J=-55 APl New. | will telephone your coffice whker i order Halliburton
Cementing trucks from Artesia, N.M,

Thank you for your call a few minutes agc regarding the C-102 form. in
our rush we attached the old C-102 frorm £25-1 Yell of April 1989. As
you requested | am enclosing the Criginal Survey Form No.C-102 signed
by me, covering #25-2 well. We do appreciate ycur assistance.

Ms Diane Richardson, OCD office Santa Fe, just assured me by telephcne
that the Insurance plugging bond for the #25-2 well has been approved,
and she received FAX copy of the Survey Form C-192 covering #25-2 we'll,
so all is in order.

Stpce;ely,/l

/// /// A
,7 A, 4
ABR/r. A é/ x(i(

H-154 /
1-Encl. C-102 Form. z/’



